Mancetter-Manduessedum

And the Battle of the Watling Street (Boudica)
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Mancetter Time Line

Date Event

1 A burgus or strong point was established by the Romans on the Watling Street road near the current Bull Inn.

century

™ Manduessedum — The Place of War Chariots — was established by the Romans with a camp where the current

century church and manor house stands. There are 70 Roman kilns identified in the Mancetter area.

61AD Mancetter and the surrounding area was the scene of the great battle between Boudica, her 120,000 strong army of
Iceni & Trinavantes tribes and the Roman army of Paulinus with little more than 11000 highly trained, tough,
disciplined and well equipped soldiers. There is some doubt as to where the battle was fought and it is often
referred to as the “Battle of the Watling Street”. Boudica was described by a Roman historian Dio Cassius as “A
large woman with a great mass of the tawniest hair which fell to her hips, in appearance terrifying, the glance
of her eye most fierce, and her voice was harsh”. Even today despite a lot of research no-one can be sure where
the battle was fought but it seems most likely that Boudica and her army advanced off the Watling Street in the
direction of Mancetter and were met there by the Romans. 80,000 Britons were killed and only 400 Roman lives
were lost. Such was the advanced capabilities of the Roman soldiery. We have no idea what happened to
Boudica, some reports say she died in battle which is probably true because she led from the front, but others say
she escaped and committed suicide. We have no idea. There are no reports of her after the battle. Tens of
thousands of corpses would have been left to rot where they fell. Locals may have robbed them of anything
useable but generally they were left to be scavenged by wild animals. When the skeletons were left various bouts
of flooding over hundreds of years in the Anker valley would have swept the remains away, so it is not surprising
that a bone bed has not been found. A recently geological survey carried out by Alan Cook has determined that the
likeliest place where the battle took place is a 90km?2 area centred on the footpath that runs from Mill Lane in
Mancetter across the Watling Street beyond Witherley. This is based on a 400km?2 forensic survey using satellite
imagery in infra red with assistance by NASA in looking for hot spots where iron in blood, corroded iron artefacts
and other metals had sunk into the ground leaving detectable stain signatures in the soil.

1086 Mancetter is not mentioned in the Domesday Book

1196 Walter de Mancetter granted land endowment for a parish church with 3 acres of land
The earliest parts of the church date back to the 12™ century with 13™ and 15" century additions. There may have
been an earlier church on the site as there was a crypt discovered in the floor of the nave which might have been
part of an earlier building as it does not seem to be in keeping with the construction of the current church.

1235 Mancetter is listed was among the fees of the Earl of Warwick

1242 The Mesne lordship was held by Henry de Hastings and continued in their family past 1414.

1330 Mancetter Manor House built by Sir Guy de Mancetter

1365 Sir Guy de Mancetter died and the manor was divided between his family into three parts, to his son in law
William Prilly, a grandson Geoffrey Brokehull, (Brokholes), Another third passed down the female line to
Margaret Worthyn.

1420 The tower was added to Mancetter church.

1449 A Gild was founded by John Riggeley, Abbot of Merevale. The gild house was built at Mancetter.

1550 First mention of a water mill at Mancetter

1557 Joyce (or Jocasta) Lewis of Mancetter was burnt at the stake for her religious beliefs in December 1557

1559 Robert Glover of Mancetter Manor burnt at the stake for his protestant beliefs on 19™ September 1555 at Little
Park Street, Coventry.

1642 Edward Glover was the last Glover to live at Mancetter Manor. Ownership passed to the Gramer family.

1724 James Gramer, citizen and Goldsmith of London by will dated 11™ March 1724 gave £2000 for the endowment of
one almshouse for six poor men. The endowment latterly consisted of eleven almshouses a farm and land at
Mancetter and is run by seven trustees.

1728 The original six almshouses built date to 1728.

c.1750 Mancetter House was built.

1754 Mancettor Manor passed to the Rev. Arthur Miller in 1754. He gave the house a facelift. He incorporated Gothic
features.

1833 A memorial was erected to Robert Glover and Joyce Lewis in Mancetter Church

1840’s & | Captain John Anstruther Thompson of the 13™ Dragoons lived at Mancetter Manor during this period.

1850’s

1848 The parish of Hartshill was created from within the parish of Mancetter

1851 The parish of Atherstone was created. The patronage was still vested in the Vicar of Mancetter in both Hartshill
and Atherstone parishes.

1873 Mancetter Quarry working by this date. (diorite). Original proprietor — Eli Green of Oldbury Hall.

1887 A narrow gauge railway came into use bringing stone to a canal wharf and railway siding on the Trent Valley
railway line.

1891 Thomas H. Green took over the working of Mancetter Quarries




1900

Mancetter Quarries working as Ireland & Knight

1908

W.L. Ireland became sole proprietor of Mancetter Quarries

1909

The Hon. Arthur George Villiers Peel (1868-1956) lived at Mancetter Manor. Son of 1™ Viscount Peel

1911

Population 703

1921

Population 763

1929

Capt. Edward Ramsden M.C. followed the Hon. A.G.V .Peel as the owner of Mancetter Manor.

1931

Population 702

1932

Mancetter Quarries were operated by Mancetter Granite Quarries Ltd.

1934

Mancetter Lodge, a Georgian house offered for sale aft
X . ter the death of Lt. Dempster Heming aged 90 i
1934. The Dempster family had been associated with Mancetter since 1768. It was demolisie(giec 1961;1 Mareh

1936

Harold Austin purchased the Mancetter Manor house.

1951

Mancetter Granite Quarries Ltd became Man-Abell Quarries Ltd.

1956

The narrow gauge railway line at Mancetter Quarries abandoned.

1956

Harold Austin sold Mancetter Manor to the National Coal Board,

A later resident was a Mrs. Thompson

1965

Mancetter Lodge demolished.

1970

Mancetter House demolished. It had been empty for four years and this beautiful house wrecked by vandals

causing it to be demolished.

1998

Allen J. Lloyd purchased Mancetter Manor, who has, with advice from English Heritage carried out a careful

restoration.

2001

Population 2449
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MANCETTER.

(P ost Town, Atherstone)
Adkins Samuel, 5 Astley ter.- |
Allen Alfred, Hartshillrd I

Chapel end |
Alleock Charles, Watlin st
Allton John E., Ridge In
Badkin Geo., 4 Astley ter
Ball William, Manor farm
Barron Joseph, Ridge In
Bates Josiah, Ridge In
Booton Frank Robert
Booton John, cowkeeper,

Ridge In |
Black J., Purley Chase Lodge |
Brown Joseph, Quarry :

. Cadman Joseph, Arbour hses |
Cadman John, Arbour houses |
Cashmore Jokn, Quarry farm |
Clarke George, Ansley In® |
Clarke Walter J., Watling st
Clarke John, Whitehall cott
Clay Mrs, Mancetter House
Coleman John, The Bank
Cook Emily, near school
Cooper Samuel, near school
Cotton Fredk., Mancetter rd

‘ashmore Ernest, Mancetter r
Dingley J., Mount Pleasant

Ansley lane

Davy Joshua W., Providence

]

pl
Douce John A., Charity farm
Dowell Thos., Watling st
Dowell Joseph B., Watling st
Downs Walter, Mancetter
Bvans George 8., Spring farm
Evans Rev. Thos. Hy., B.A.,

vicar
Evans Selina, Ivy Cottage
Harp Robert Hy., Ridge In
Fellowes John, Ridge In
Fellows William, Ridge In
Freeman John, Railway Cott
eman Walter, Canal bridge
Frisswell James, Oldbury
Furness Rechard, Whitehall £
Furness Isaac, farmer
Garner John, Outwoods farm,
George John, coachman,

|
|
|
|

Oldbur;

Post office (J. B. Ward)—letters
and 11-10 a.m., 7-20 and 8-15 p.m.
and telegraph office. Ridge lane post offica (H. Mas i
7-15 a.m. and 6-45 p.m. No Sunday post. Baxterley (2 miles distant),
order and telegraph office for this part of the parish.
548; 1911, 703 (377 males, 326 females,

Haddon William, Ridgeln
Haywood William, Ridge In

| Heming Lt.-Col. Dempster,

| Hiatt Leonard, Spodes rough

| Latham George, T Astley ter

| Masters Henry, grocer, Ridge

o Sunday pos

Gent Thomas, Glebe farm
Griffin Walter, Rawn hill
Green Joseph, Rose hill cott
Gregory John, Lodge cottage
Haddon John,  Blue Boar
Hollis William, 3-Astley ter
Harding George, Sales farm

Healoy Thomas, Watling st

Mancetter Lodge

Hobbins Edwin, Ridge In
Hollis Wm., Purley Chase stbl ‘
Holland Alfred, Watling st
Ingram Henry, miller (water),
The Mill
Ireland Wm. Linney, quarry
owner, Grendon lodge
Ireland Edgar W., Ridge In
Jayes Edwin J., Canal bridge
Johnson Chas. Hy., Ridge In
Kenyon Jokn Wm., Ridge In
Knight Joseph, Ridge In
Knight James, near school
Lapworth Elizabeth, near
Quarry

Lawrence Avthur P., gardener
Purley Chase

Lee Jas., Cherry Tree farm

Lee Robert, Watling st

Lee John, near Plough

Myring Thos., Wat'ing st

Marsha'l Wm., Ridge In

May Alfred, Mancetter rd

Masters, Her Mancetter

McEwan W, ** Plough Inn >’

Morris William, near School

In, post office

Masters Bernard N., Ridge In. |
Miles Brydon, farmer, Manor £ |
Moore Edwin, Mancetter rd
Murray Eliza, Mancetter rd
Needham William, Watling st
Newborough Wm., Qutwoods
Orton John, 2 Astley ter |
Osborne Samuel, The Bank

a hamlet and township 2 mil
at 6-15, 11 a,m. and 6-1G p.m

Atherstone nearest money order
)—letters arri

uth of Atherstone.
despatched 8-25,

7-15; despatched
the nearest money

Arvea, 1,582 acres. Population 1901,
158 separate occupiers).

Oxford John, near School
Parish Arthur, near School
Parker Thos. Hy., Mancetter
Peel Hon. Ceorge Villiers,
M.A:, 3.7, and Lady Agnes,
Mangetter Manor
Perry James, Ridge In
Penn Jameés, Ridge In
Phillips Joseph, Ridge In
Piper John Thos., Ridge In
Pocknell Peter, Watling st
Pugh Mary An)
Redfern Laban, Ridge In
Reader Herbert, Ridge In
Richardson, John Henry,
Ridge lane
Rowley Eunice, Arbour house
Sale Alfred, The Orchard
Simonds John, The Bank
Smith Thomas, Watling st

{ Smith John €, Ridge In

Smith James, Stoneleigh
Glebe farm

Smith John, 1 Astley ter
Spencer Emiline, Watling st
Stringer Fredk., Ridge In
Stringer Elizabeth, Ridge In
Tansey John, Watling st
Thompson William, nr School
Thompson Elizabeth, Bridge

House
Thompson J., Arbour houses
Thornbury Wm., Ridge In
Toon Geo. Thos., Ridge In
Tooth William P., Ridge In
Turner Wm., Purley Chase
Tyrrell Bdwin, Watling st
Ward John K., shopkeeper,

Mancetter post office
Warner F. P. 0., Arbour hses
Waterson F., Spodes rough
Watson James, Arbour hses
Watson W, near Plough
Wheatley Ann, near School
White William, Watling st
Whitehurst E., Cross Hands

T
Whitley Henry, Mancetter rd
Wilson Henry, Arbour houses

| Wilson Catherine J., Ridge In

Ann, 13 Astley ter

Mangetter lodge Oxford Charles J., Ridge In

| Wood Albert, Ridge In
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‘Wood Joseph, 9 Astley ter Wright William, farmer Worthington Sarah, Mount

Wood E., * White Hart Inn | Wright Emma J., Hill farm Plough - G

Whright William Charles Wiykes Jas., Outwoods cobt
Hollis, near School ¥

Spennels 1912 Street Directory for Mancetter
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